United Nations

‘ij FIFTH COMMITTEE
G ENERAL @ 29th meeting

ASSEMBLY held gn
N b

THIRTY-FIFTH SESSION fonday 3 at 11.05 i?m(.)

Official Records* New York

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE 29TH MEETING

Chairman: Mr. BUJ-FLORES (Mexico)
later: Mr. EL-HOUDERI (Libyan Arab Jamahiriya)

Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative
and Budgetary Questions: Mr. MSELLE

CONTENTS
AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THE BIENNIUM 1980-1981 (continued)
Arabic language services

United Nations Conference on Trade and Development: advances from the
Working Capital Fund

International Natural Rubber Agreement
Common Fund
Agency support costs
AGENDA ITEM 94: ADMINISTRATIVE AND BUDGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE TED NATIONS

WITH THE SPECIALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTERNATIONAL ATOMIC ENERGY AG QY
(continued) '

* This record is subject to correction. Corrections should be sent under the Distr. GENERAL
signature of a member of the delegation concerned within one week of the date of
publication to the Chief of the Official Records Editing Section, room A-3550, A/C' 5/35/8R' 9
866 United Nations Plaza (Alcoa Building), and incorporated in a copy of the 10 November 1980
record, ENGLISH

ORIGINAL: SPANISH

Corrections will be issued after the end of the session, in a separate fascicle for
each Committee.

80-57217 fios



A/C.5/35/8R.29
Imglish
Page 2

The meeting was called to order at 11.05 a.m.

AGENDA ITEM 91: PROGRAMME BUDGET FOR THI BITHNIUM 19380-1981 (continued)

Arsbic languare services (£/C.5/35/18 and Corr.l)

1. lir. RANZY (Bgypt) reczlled that his delegation had explained its views on the
Arabic lanpuare services in detail at the previous session of the General Assembly.
At that time, his delegation had welcomed General Assembly resolution 3L4/226, in
wvhich it had been decided 1o strengthen the Arabic language services. Since that
resolution had still not been fully implemented, his delegation would not raise
new questions of detail.

2. However, in view of the unsatisfactory situation of the services in Arabic,
as reflected, for example, in the fact that the summary records of the Yain
Committees were not issued regularly in that lanpuage, his delegation wished to
nake a number of comments on the report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/18).

2 First, although resoluticn 34/226 had been adopted in December 1979, the
tests for candidates for posts as Arabic interpreters had not been held until
April, June and July 1930. The examination for translators had been held in

May. Even allowing for the fact that such examinations required a certain amount
of preparation, the periocd between the adoption of the General Assembly resolution
and the holding of the exawinations seemed excessively long. Furthermore, the
translators who had passed the examination had still not been reecruited by the
United llations.

lis; Consequently, the General Assembly at its current session was not receiving
translation and interpreta:ion services at the level envisaged when resolution
34/226 was adopted. His de=legation thersfore requested the representatives of
the Cecretary-General to esplain why the examinations had been held so late.

5. Tn paragraph 13 of th= report of the Secretary-General (A/C.5/35/18) it was
stated, with regard to the recruitment of translators, that "special measures

had to be taken to ensure that the nurber of candidates who would sit for the
examination would be large enough to generate the requisite number of staff to
fill all vacancies™. His lelegation would like the Secretariat to explain what
special measures had been taken and whether those measures had affected the level
of competence of the candiiates,

6. His delepation noted w#ith satisfaction the statement concerning interpreters
in paragraph 11 of the revort of the Secretary-General to the effect that ''the
best candidates" would be "offered career appointments at rrades consonant with
their competence and experience"”, and hoved that the Secretariat would bear in
mind the guestion of career prospects, which was very important for the purpose of
ensuring the quality of thz services.

i Mr, LANLOU (Yorocco) said that seven years had passed sinee the introduction of

Fn ca



A/C.5/35/SR.29
Inglish
Page 3

(Mr. Lahlou, Morocco)

o

Arabic as an official language of the United Fations and it mi~ht have been
expected that the necessary services would already be available to ensure that
Arablc was nlaced on an egual footing vith the other official languages, since
that was cssential for the srmooth progress of the (General Asserbly's work.

8. However, that was not the case, and it was therefore necessary to take up
the ouestion once again. At the previous session it had been said that if the
Cecretariat received the necessary funds, there would be no problems with reszard
to translation and interpretation into Arabic at the current session. The
Secretariat had been given the necessarvy funds but problems continued to exist,
aprarcntly as a result of other difficulties.

9. If the nain obstacles were not material in nature, the problem would have to
be approached from another angle. In that regard, it vas essential that there

be a conviction within the Srceretariat that armrovriate Arabic services were
essential 1f the United Matiocng was to fulfil its functions effectively. His
doeleration felt that no such conviction existed, and that its absence was

reflected in various ways: for example, no Arabic interpretation had been nrovided
for the meetingrs of the Groun of T7 the previous week, or for the United Hations
Nay concert. In that connexion, it rag significant that the Secretariat officials
responsible for the Arabic language services had practically no knowledge of

that languare.

19. As a result of all those factors, the Arabic intermreters and translators
felt uncertain about the future: in addition, they were not offered posts at an
apnronriate level. The Secretariat should correct that situstion, so that

Arabic occupied a place egquivalent to that of the other official lanpuages of the
United Wations. The tire had passed when Arabic could be considered a "nrestipe’
lanruase 1t now had to be an effective vorking tool. Yo experiments should be
carricd out with Arabic- on the contrary, it was necessary to utilize the
experience acquired with the other lansuages, vhich had been official languages
of the United Nations for a longer period and no longer raised any problems.

11. With regard to paragranh T of document A/C.5/35/10, he would like to receive
some additional infermetion: he felt that in order to determine whether there
was any disvarity between services and staff resources for the various languages,

it would be useful to compare, for example, the resources allocated to Chinese and
thiose allocated to Arabic.

12. ievertheless, his delegation considered that the basic problem was
psychological in nature and resulted from the fact that the Secretariat did not
attach sufficient importance to the Arabic translation and interpretation services.
In conclusion, he said that his delegation greatly appreciated the services provided
by the Arabic interpreters and translstors.

13. iy, OL-JOUDERI (Iibyvan Arab Jemshiriva) took the Chair,.

14, 7. NONAYAIR (Kuwait) said his delegation did not wish to go into technieal

/o..



A/C.5/35/SR.29
Fnglish
Page k4

(Mr. Monayair, Kuwait)

and administrative details concerning the Arabic language services, but it
considered that the time had come for Arabic to be placed on an ecual footing with
the other languages, in the name of Arab culture and civilization, of which

it was the vehicle.

15. Ur. WILLIAMS (Panama) said his delepation had expressed on other occasions its
understanding of the problems faced by the Arabic language services and had
stressed the need to streng:ihen the Bourgiba Institute for the training of
interpreters and translators in that language. The requests made at the thirty-
fourth session still had no: been fully met. Consequently, his delegation
requested the Secretariat to prepare a more detailed study on the Arabic

language services.

United Nations Conference o1 Trade and Development: advances from the Working
Capital Fund

International Natural 3ubber Agreement (A/35/7/Add.3; A/C.5/35/22)

Cormon Fund (A/35/7/Ad1.3; A/C.5/35/19)

16. Ur, MSELLE (Chairman of the Advisory Committee on Administrative and
Budgetary Questions) said thiat the fourth report of the Advisory Committee
(A/35/7/A4d.3) dealt with t7o notes submitted by the Secretary-General

(A/C.5/35/22 and A/C.5/35/13): paragraphs 2 to 5 of the Advisory Committee’s report
were concerned with the requiest made by the Secretary-General in the first of
those documents thet $200,0)0 should be advanced, on a reimbursable basis, to
permit the establishment of the International Watural Rubber Organization. The
Advisory Committee had considered the Secretary-General's request and had

decided to recommend that taie General Assembly should authorize the advance.

17. Paragraphs & to 11 of the Advisory Committee's report dealt with the request
made in document A/C.5/35/1) concerning preparatory work for bringing the Comron
Fund into operation. As inlicated in paragrapb T of the Advisory Committee's
report, that guestion had bsen raised at the thirty-fourth session, when the
Secretary-General had submitted a statement of the financial impmlications of that
preparatory work. On that occcasion, the Advisory Committee had reported orally
to the Fifth Committee, at its 8Lth meeting (A/C.5/34/SR.8L4), that no new
appropriation was needed and that, since it was not known when the Common Fund
would be established, the question of the advance could be considered in the
context of the resolution on unforeseen and extraordinary expenses for the
biennium 1980-1981. The Advisory Committee had alsc felt on that occasion that
there was no need to create a new section 15.B, as the Secretary-General had
proposed.

18. At the current session, the Secretary-General was requesting that the CGeneral
Asserbly appropriate an amount of $1,750,500 on a non-recurrent and reimbursable
basis, under section 15 of the programme budget for the biennium 1980-1981, in
order to finance the items of expenditure indicated in the Secretary-General's
report and enumerated in paragiaph 11 of the Advisory Committee's report. The



A/C.5/35/8R.29
English
Page 5

(tr. iselle)

Advisory Committee had inquired into the staffing proposed by the Secretary-General
and, in the light of the replies received, had reached the conclusion that it was
not necessary to recommend any reduction in expenditure.

19, He recalled that it was not the first time that an advance from the regular
budret was beins requested and mentioned, as an example, the cage of the
International Tund for Agricultural Develovprent, for the establishment of which
the Assembly had authorized an advance.

20. The Advisory Committee was accordingly recommending that the General Assembly
apnrove the requests made by the Secretary-General and that additional
appropriations would be required under the programme budget for the biennium
1980-1981 in the amount of $1,950,500 under section 15 (United Wations Conference
on Trade and Development) and $217,600 under section 31 (staff assessment). The
approved estimates of income would have to be increased by $217,600 under income

section 1 {Income from staff assessment) and $1,950,500 under income section 2
{General income).

21. Vr. GARRIDO (Philippines) said his delegation had no objection to an advance
of $8200,000 in connexion with the interim arrangements for the establishment

of the International Fatural Rubber Council, which would be used to pay for
temporary assistance, travel and conference services.

22, Vith regard to the reqguest for an gppropriation in the amount of 51,750,500

for bringing the Common Fund into operation, he observed that at its first

session the Preparatory Commission had adopted by consensus a resolution requesting,
in accordance with Ceneral Assembly decision 34 /LL6E, that the Preparatory Commission
be advanced the resources necessary for bringing the Fund into operation. Those
resources amounted to 51.8 million and would be reimbursed once the Fund became
operational. The resources would be administered in accordance with the decisions
adopted by the Preparatory Commission at its subsequent sessions concerning the
establishment of the special unit.

3, Taking into account the advantages which the developing countries would derive
from the establishment of the Common Fund, his delegation supported the
appropriation, since it considered that the work of the Preparatory Commission
was very important. Lastly, he recalled that his country had offered to act as
host to the headquarters of the Common Fund.

ol Mr. YUSUF (Somalia) asked whether the Secretariat had taken any steps to
ensure that the 14 temporary posts referred to in document A/C.5/35/19,
paragraph 8, would be filled by staff from the Secretariat itself.

25, Vith regard to the last sentence of paragravh 9 of that document, in which

it was proposed that the temporary posts for the special unit should be considered
as being outside the scope of geographical distribution, he wondered whether that

procedure would not tend to perpetuate itself, to the detriment of the developing

countries.



A/C.5/35/SR.29
English
Page 6

26. iMr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) noted that, in document
A/35/7/Add .3, the Advisory Committee recommended that the General Assembly should
approve the appropriaticns reguested by the Secretary-General in document
A/C.5/35/19 to finance the preparatory work for bringing the Common Fund into
operaticn: the Advisory Cormittee alsco recommended approval cf the Secretarye
General's request concerning the 1L temporary posts for the special unit to

service the Preparatory Commission (A/35/7/Add.3, paras. 11 and 12). His delegation
was surprised that the Secretary-General was requesting, and the Advisory Committee
was recommending, approval of an appropriation of more than $2 million at a time
when the United Hations was undergoing a serious financial crisis, as had been
indicated by various representatives of the Secretary~General and by the Vice-
Chairman of the Negotiating Committee on the Financial PFmergency of the United
Nations,

27, 1is delegation requested the representatives of the Secretary-General to

clarify such action, which, in his view, was illogical. Furthermore, he hoped
that the Fifth Committee wculd give very serious thought to the request, since
the United Hations was facing formidable financial difficulties.

28, Mr. Buj-Flores (lexicc) resumed the Chair.

29. Mr. BROTODIWINGRAT (Indonesia) said that his delegation attached great
importance to the appropriation of funds for the interim arrangements for the
International Watural Rubber Council and for the preparatory work for bringing
the Common Fund into operation, the latter question being of vital concern to the
developing countries,

30. In the case of both the Common Fund and the International Hatural Rubber
Council, a decision had been taken by a legitimately established interpovernmental
organ. Moreover, the Advisory Committee had carefully scrutinized the Secretary-
General's requests and had stated that it considered them to be appropriate. In
addition, in both cases the appropriations would be reimbursable, thereby

imposing no additicnal burdsn on the United Nations rezular budget. For those
reasons, his delegation fully supported the Advisory Committee's recommendations
in document A/35/7/Add.3, paragrapns 5 and 12,

31. r. JASABE (Sierra Leoae) said that his delegation attached sreat importance to
the setting up of the Commoa Fund., It also hoped that measures would be taken
for the conclusion of interaational agreements on basic conmodities, since only
in that way could maximum alvantage be derived from the setting up of the Fund.

32. During the initial negotiations for setting up the Fund, and despite the
serious problems encounterel, a consensus had been reached among nearly all the
groups involved. The socialist countries had played an important role in those
negotiations. Conseguently, at a time when the guestion of bringing the Cowmon
Fund into operation was being considered, equal magnanimity should be shown.



A/C.5/35/8R.2¢
nglish

Page T

{¥y, Jasabe, Sierra Leone)

33. Under the agreement establishing the Common Fund, the Preparatory Commigsion
vwould be composed of 28 countriez. In his cheLatloﬂ‘s view, the compositicn of
the Commission should be open to participation by all countries, snd his delegaticn
therefore supported its enlargement, as proposed by the Croup of 77.

34, By its decision 3L4/LU6, the General Assembly had decided to advance the
necessary funds to enable the financing of the nreparatory work required for
bringing the Common Fund into operation, up to a total of $1.8 million. However,
the actual utilization of the funds would be largely deternined by the work
programme vhich the Preparatory Commission would establish and by the actual
duration of the interim arrangements. The Commission would meet in February 1981.
By then it would have decided on its work programme and would have to do its
utmost to restrict the length of the interim period.

35. His delegation shared the view that the United Hations should advance the
necessary funds to finance the preparatory work:; however, he euwphasized the need
to achieve economies wherever possible. It ouOUld be noted that the Secretary-
feneral had indicated that the reimbursement would have first claim against
revenues of the Common Pund, Furthermore, as other spealers had indicated, it

was an interim arrangement. For all those reasons, his delegation fully supportsd
the Advisory Committee's recommendation,

36. Mrs. MORA de BRACHO (Venezuela) said that her delegation fully identified
itself with the support that various delegations had given to the two initiatives
with respect to basic commodities which the Committes was considering, since both
were of vital importance for the developing countries.

37. Mr. BEGIN (Director, Budget Division), replying to a question from the

deleps atlon of Somalia, said that the preparatory work for bringing the Common Fund
into operation constituted nev work to be carried out not by United Mations staff
but by officials from outside the Organization. Thus, the 14 temporary posts

for the special unit to service the Prevaratory Cormission (A/35/7/Add.3, para. 11)
would not be filled by staff from Headguarters.

38. As to the clarification recuested by the USSR delega tion, first of all, as
already indicated, in the case of both the International Ustural Rubber Council
and the Common Fund. the sums involved were advances that were reimbursable to the
Orpanization., Furthermore, with regard fo the establishment of tue Common und,
it should be pointed out once more that, as indicated in document £/C.5/35/19.
paragraph 1, the General Assembly, by its decision 3L4/LL6, had decided ”to nalke
appropriate arrangements to advance the necessary funds to enable the {inancing of
the preparatory work required for bringing the Common Fund into onerati

ion, up to

a total of $1.8 million". The Secretariat was obliged to comply with that
decision. TUith repard to the International HNatural Rubber Council, the le~islative
basis was an agreement concluded under the ausplces of the United Hations which
itgelf constituted a Ffirm basis for requesting funds. He arain stressed that both



A/C.5/35/SR.29
Inelish
Page 8

(Mr. Begin)

the appropriations were reinbursable advances, and would therefore in no way
agpravate the financial crisis. On the contrary: the Secretariat should resort
more often to that type of financing.

39. lr. HUANG (0ffice of Parsonnel Services), replying to a question from the
delegation of Soralia, said that the reason why it had been decided that the

14 temporary posts for the special unit to service the Preparatory Commission
would be considered as beinz ocutside the scope of geographical distribution was
that the arrangement was an interim one. The staff in question would be appointed
for a maximum period of one year. That meant that the measure would in no way
undernine the principle of zeographical distribution. Should the Preparatory
Commission's mandate be extended, in which case the period of appointment of the
staff of the unit would also be extended, the decision would be reviewed in order
to comply with the principle of geographical distribution.

40. Mr. PALAMARCHUK (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) cbserved that, neither
in document A/35/7/Add.3 no: in document A/C.5/35/19 was it clearly indicated by
what time the funds requested would be reimbursed to the United Hations. That was
the cause for his concern, . .n view of the fact that, should the funds not be
reimbursed during the bienn:um 1980.-1981, the deficit in the United Nations budget
would be increased.,

41. If the gquestion was pu: to a vote, which, in his view, was appropriate and
necessary, his delegation would abstain.

42, The CHAIRMAN suggested that, on the basis of the recommendations in

paragraph 13 of the Advisory Committee's report, the Fifth Committee should inform
the General Assembly that, should the Secretary-General's requests be approved,
additional appropriations would be required under the programme budget for the
biennium 1980-1981 in the anounts of $1,950,500 (Sect, 15, United Wations Conference
on Trade and Development) and $217,600 (Sect. 31, Staff assessment). Furthermore,
the approved estimates of irncome would have to be increased by the amounts of
$217,600 (Income Sect. 1, Irncome from staff assessment) and $1,950,500 (Income

Sect. 2, General Income).

43, At the request of the representative of Indonesia, a recorded vote was taken
on the recommendation of the Advisory Committee.

Ly, Mr. PAPENDORP (United Sitates of America), speaking in explanation of vote
before the vote, said that his delegation supported the recommendation of the
Advisory Committee on the urderstanding that it would not result in a net
increase in the United Nations budget.




A/C.5/35/81.29
Fnglish
Page 9

In favour:  Afghanistan, Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahames,
Bahrain, Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil. Burundi,
Canada, Central African Republic, China, Congo, Cuba, Cyprus,
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egyot, Fthionia., France,
Gabon , Germany, Federal Republic of. Greece, Grenada. Guinea,
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, Honduras, India, Indonesia, Iraq, Israel,
Ttaly, Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Lityan Arab Jamehiriys, Madagascar,
Malawi, Malaysia, Mauritania., lexico, Mozambique, MNepal.
Netherlands, Niger, Wigeria, Norway, Oman. Panama, Peru,
Philippines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda. Sao Tome and
Principe, Saudi Arabia, Senezal, Singapore, Somalia, Spain. Sudan.
Sweden, Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Turkey .
Uganda, United Arab Fmirates, United Kingdom of Great Britein and
Northern Ireland, United Republic of Cameroon, United Republic of
Tanzania, United States of America, Uruguay Venezuela
Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Asainst: None.

Abstaining: Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic, Czechoslovakia,
German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia, Poland, Ukrainian
Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet Sociaslist Republics.

45, Additional appropriations of $1,950.500 under section 15 and $217.600 under
section 31 of the programme budget for the biennlum 1980-1981 were approved by 06
votes to none, with 9 abstentions.

Agency support costs (4/35/5L4 and Corr.l)

2

persistent effort, it had been possible to arrive at a formula for the reimbursement
of agency support costs that was acceptable to all the parties concerned. In his
delegation's opinion, the formuls adopted by the Governing Council of the

United Hations Development Programme in its decision 80/4L, which had been endorsed
by the Lconomic and Sceciagl Council, would benefit the United Nations system as a
vhole. Accordingly, in recognition of the valuable work accomnlished, the

General Assembly should approve that formula, as recommended by the Advisory
Committee in paragraph 15 of its report (A/35/54kL).

L6, Mr, CROM (Wetherlands) welcomed the fact that, after many vears of arduous and

47, My, NUTT (Canada) said that the search for a solution to the question of the
reimbursement of agency support costs had previously been hindered by the fact that
agency support costs were not comparable, because of the different accounting
methods used, and by basic political problems concerning the proportion of agency
costs to be charged to the resular budget or voluntary contributions. The
objective of the formula adopted in decision 80/LL4 of the UNDP Coverning Council
was offectively to reduce the over-all support costs of the entire system, and

not merely to reduce the reimbursement rate for UNDP. In that connexion, it should
be noted that the Intergovernmental Workinz Group on Support Costs had unanimously
agreed that such costs had been too high,



aentes fto ensure vhat there could be no
sunpnort costs to the resular budget.
25 that no sgency. includins FAO. would receive

’ 5 wg  than it rveceived in 1981 it a reimbursement
ey ¢ per cent “;lou. volume oF UNDF »nrojects deliverv Tell below the
1931 level. Thai measure cnsured thot the lhemer-cent rate rould not apply when

tne awount roinbursed excewded that received in 1951,

concent of costs was based on the 1dea of 2 nartnershin in which
rozrammes of foeuncies penellited from their varticipation in wrojects
0P, In the ¢ase of FAC. the paritnershin component being financed was
that of the other arencies.

roged that the Vorking
isior. 80/4k for two reasons: , because the Working

aoas} > ¢ thet recently TAO surmbort for UNDP-Tinanced projects
i2d been lover than 1h per cent of project expendl tu es and that consequently
SUDSlaiZiAﬁ I'A80 support costs for nrojects fincrced from other
secondly ., in order to reauire the Governing Council to review the
vate of 4 unnort costs of individual agencies in order to ensure
costs were the same as the amounts reilmbursed. Paragraph 2 (e)
the vntw*msts of the agencies located in Geneve., Paragraph 2 (r)
annusl revort deteiling eactual support costs incurred should be
agency that was an important element of the decision, since for
comnarable (ata would be available. His delegetion supported the
decision 80/hl of the UNDP Governinz Council and hored that

N

would approve 1it,

zhould include

u

(Food and Agriculture Orzanizotion of the United WNations ), referring
made by the representative of Canada., said that the actual support
had slmost always been above 1L per cent- in the few cases where such
marsinally Yelow that level . the Jecrease had been due to the

ved in accourting procedures or to fluctuations in the exchange yate
' lirna He wes pleased to note that the efforts made by FAC to
Priciency of its operations and effect savings had been recognized,

after reiterating the importance his delesation attached
4 3

to the aﬁesLlor nder censideration. supnported the recommendation contained in
raprach 15 of the Advisory COﬁm1bb€°'C report (A/35/5LL) 4o the effect that the

Ceneral As gcmHlv should anrrove the reimbursement forwuls adopted by the UNDP
: weil.  In that comnexion, it was important to bear in mind the need
reductions ir suprnort costs, and not simply to transfer such costs

udpet o the hudrets of other agencies.

.

el that. on the basis of the recommendation in the
»t (8/35/544), the Fifth Committee should recommend to the
téeke note of the report of the Advisory Committee and




A/C.5/35/SR.29
Fnglish
Page 11

(The Chairman)

approve the reimbursement formula embodied in decision 80/kk of the UNDP Governing
Council.

5. At the request of the representative of the Soviet Union, a recorded vote was
taken on the Chairman's proposal.

In favour:  Algeria, Argentina, Australia, Austria, Bahamas, Bahrain,
Bangladesh, Barbados, Belgium, Bolivia, Brazil, Burundi, Canada,
Central African Republic, China, Congo, Costa Rica, Cuba, Cyprus,
Democratic Yemen, Denmark, Ecuador, Egypt, Finland, France,
Gabon, Germany., Federal Republic of, Greece, Grenada, Guinea,
Guinea-Bissau, Guyana, India, Indonesia, Irag, Israel, Italy.
Japan, Kenya, Kuwait, Libyan Arab Jamshiriya, Madagascar, lalawi,
Malaysia, lauritania, Mexico, Morocco, Mozambique, Fepal,
Netherlands, New Zealand, Niger, Nigeria, Norway, Oman, Pakistan,
Peru., Philippines, Portugal, Qatar, Romania, Rwanda, Sac Tome and
Principe, Saudi Arabila, Singapore, Somalia, Spain, Sudan, Swveden,
Syrian Arab Republic, Thailand, Togo, Tunisia, Uganda, United
Arab Fmirates, United Kingdom of Great Britain and Northern
Ireland., United Republic of Cameroon, United States of America,
Uruguay . Venezuela, Yugoslavia, Zaire, Zambia, Zimbabwe.

Apainst: Afghanistan, Bulgaria, Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic,
Czechoslovakia, German Democratic Republic, Hungary, Mongolia,
Poland, Ukrainian Soviet Socialist Republic, Union of Soviet
Soeialist Republics.

Abstaining: None.

55, The Chairman’s proposal was adopted by 84 votes to 10.

56. The CHAIRMAN announced that the delegation of Austria, which was presiding
over the Working Group on Personnel Questions, had prepared a useful working paper
to serve as a basis for discussions on that item. In view of the gresat immortance
of that document, it would be translated into all the working languages of the
Committee. Accordingly. the Working Group could not to hold meetings before
Wednesday, 5 November, when the language versions would be availeble.

AGRENDA ITEM Ol: ATMINTSTRATIVE AND BULGETARY CO-ORDINATION OF THE UNITED NATIONS
UTTH THT SPRECTALIZED AGENCIES AND THE INTRERNATIONAL ATCHMIC ENFRGY AGENCY (continued)
(A/C.5/35/L.18/Rev.1) A continued

57. The CHAIRMAN drew the Committee's attention to document A/C.5/35/L.18/Rev.1,
which contained a draft resolution he had prepared on the basis of consultations
with interested delegations. The draft resolution had been revised in order to
reflect the amendments suggested by some of those delegations.

The meeting rosgse at 1 p.m.






